GOVT. DEGREE COLLEGE KATHUA

PERSONAL PROFILE DR.RAM SINGH

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR IN EDUCATION

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

CONTENTS

- A. PERSONAL DETAIL:
- **B. ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION**
- C. RESEARCH EXPERIENCES
- D. TEACHING EXPERIENCE
- E. WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS, SYMPOSIA AND CONFERENCES ATTENDED
- F. ORGANIZATION OF EVENTS
- G. ORIENTATION/REFRESHER COURSES ATTENDED
- H. RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS
- I. BOOK PUBLICATIONS
- J. PUBLICATION WORK IN THE NEWSPAPERS
- K. MEMBERSHIP OF SOCIETIES/ORGANIZATIONS
- L. AWARDS AND HONOURS
- M. DISSERATAIONS /RRESEARCH WORK SUPERVISED:
- N. EXTENSION WORK/COMMUNITY SERVICES

PERSONAL PFROFILE DR.RAM SINGH

A. PERSONAL DETAIL:

NAME: DR.RAM SINGH

PARENTAGE: SH MILKHA SINGH AND SMT: SHAMA DEVI

RESIDENCE: MOHALLA: VAID MOHALLA VILL: MANDI SANGWALI, PANCHAYAT: MANDI PASHWALIAN P.O MANDI SANGWALI TEHSIL. AND DISTT: SAMBA STATE: JAMMU AND KASHMIR PIN 184121

DATE OF BIRTH: 01-05-1970 OFFICIAL 13-01-1971 ACTUAL

PLACE OF BIRTH: SAMBA

TIME OF BIRTH: 10 P.M.

BLOOD GROUP: B POSITIVE

HEIGHT: 5 FEET 9 INCHES

WEIGHT: 70 KG

CONTACT NUMBERS: 094191-13398 9682155199

E MAIL: ram.sambyal @gmail.com

PRESENT DESIGNATON: Associate Professor (Level 13 A)

SUBJECT: Education

AREA OF SPECIALIZATION: Educational Psychology and Sociometry

PRESENT PLACE OF POSTING: Government Degree College Samba

DATE OF APPOINTMENT:

- As teacher in School Education Department J&K Govt. on 16-03-1999
- As Assistant Professor in Higher Education Department J &K Govt. 7-04-2008

B. ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION:

Examination passed	Board/University	Subjects	year	Division /grade/merit
SSC 10 TH	JKBOSE	English, Mathematics, Hindi, Social studies, science and dogri	1986	Grade-1
Higher Secondary 12 th	JKBOSE	English, Chemistry, physics, Mathematics	1988	Grade-II
Bachelor's Degree B.A.	University of Jammu, Jammu	English, Economics, Education, Hindi	1993	Grade-II
Master's Degree M.A.	University of Jammu, Jammu	Education	1995	1 st Position Gold medal
NET	UGC	Education	2006	-
PGDCA	MakhanLal Chaturvedi Rashtriya Pratrakrita Vishawavidhyalya Bhopal M.P.	Computer Application	2004	Grade -I

C.RESEARCH EXPERIENCES

Research stage	Title of work/thesis	University where the work was	year
		carried out	
M.Phil.	-	-	-
Ph.D. in Education	Psycho-social Correlates of Adolescents belonging to different Sociometric groups: Critical study	University of Jammu, Jammu	2006
D.Sc./D.Lit.		-	-
Training	-	-	-

D.TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Courses taught	Name of University	Duration
	/College/institution	
UG (B.A)	1.Govt. Degree College	8-4-2008 to 29-12-2009
	Samba	
	2. Govt. Degree College Bani	29-12-2009 to 13-8-2012

	1	
	3. Govt. Degree College Kathua4.Govt. Degree College Samba5. Govt. Degree College Kathua	14-8-2012 to 22-07-2017 23-7-2017 till date
MA in Education	IGNOU Study centre at	1 session
	Bhargava college of education	
	Samba	
other	-Supervisor for guiding the	-supervised and guided 250
	research work in the Course	dissertations/research work at
	M.A. in Education and	M.A /M.ED level
	M.EDIGNOU RC Jammu	
	Member of Academic	2015-2108
	Coordinating Committee	&
	(ACC) for guiding B.ED.	2018-2021
	Colleges regarding the	2021-2024
	conduct of the course, conduct	
	of sessional work, internship	
	activities and practice of	
	teaching.	

E. WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS, SYMPOSIA AND CONFERENCES ATTENDED

- **1.** Participated in the seminar on environmental pollution and role of youth its abatement held at GDC Samba on 17-03-2009
- **2.** Participated in the TOT on environment and sustainable development for youth functionaries from 9-13 july,2009 organized by Rajiv Gandhi National Institute of Youth Development, Sriperumbudur at University of Jammu
- **3.** Presented a research paper entitled "Population, Development and Migration" in the national conference on Population Resources and Development held at PG Department of Geography, Govt. Degree College Kathua in collaboration with PG Department of Geography, University of Jammu, Jammu on27-28th November 2012
- **4.** Presented a research paper entitled 'Quality issues in Higher Education" in the national seminar held on "Higher education in J&K: Challenges and Perspectives at Govt. Degree College Kathua in collaboration with ICSSR North-Western Regional Centre, Panjab University Chandigarh
- **5.** Presented a research paper entitled "Youth of the country in present scenario" in the national seminar on Knowledge without character is deadly sin organized by R.M. Charitable and educational trust on 6th of April,2013

- **6.** Chaired a technical session in the national seminar on Knowledge without character is deadly sin organized by R.M. Charitable and educational trust on 6th of April,2013
- 7. Presented a research paper entitled "Trained teachers: Imperative for sustaining quality excellence in higher education" in the NAAC sponsored two day national seminar on Higher Education: Realities, Challenges, trends and priorities organized by Govt. College for Women Parade Jammu on 21-22nd of May,2013
- **8.** Presented a research paper entitled "Teaching Learning and Evaluation: Quality Parameters in Higher education" in the two day NAAC sponsored national seminar on Enhancing Quality in Higher Education: A paradigm shift towards global consciousness organized by Govt. MAM College Jammu on 12th-13th of November,2013
- **9.** Presented a research paper entitled "Reservation policy and Dalits" in national seminar on Reservation policy and Dalits organized by Department of Teacher Education (B.Ed.).K.S. Saket P.G. College Ayodhya Fiazabad (UP) in collaboration with ICSSR New Delhi on 27th-28th of October,2013
- **10.** Presented a research paper entitled" Professional commitment of teacher educators serving in Private B.Ed. colleges of Kathua" in the national seminar on Priorities and Directions in teacher education organized by Department of Educational studies Central University of Jammu, Jammu on 10th of February 2014
- **11.** Presented a research paper entitled "Environment Awareness among college students: A comparative study in the national seminar on Environment Education: The new Frontiers organized by Govt. Degree college Kathua in collaboration with ICSSR, North-Western Regional centre Panjab University, Chandigarh on 14-15th of February 2014
- **12.** Presented a research paper entitled "Study habits of pupil teachers studying in B.Ed. colleges of District Kathua in the NAAC Sponsored National seminar on the topic Quality teacher Education: A holistic approach organized by Rajiv Gandhi memorial College of Education Kathua on 9-19th of May,2014
- **13.** Attended a national workshop on Methodological Issues in Educational Research as a resource person in the technical session and presented a paper on statistical analysis of data organized by Rajiv Gandhi College of Education Kathua on 11-14 February 2015.
- **14.** Attended a national workshop on Methodological Issues in Educational Research as a resource person in the technical session and presented a paper on Formulation of Research Proposals organized by Rajiv Gandhi College of Education Kathua on 11-14 February 2015.
- 15. Presented a research paper entitled" Examining problems of UG students in the learning of education in the classroom situation: a case study of Degree Colleges of District Kathua in the national seminar organized by department of education University of Jammu, Jammu
- **16.** Presented a research paper entitled 'Changing roles of teacher education institutions for quality excellence in the national seminar on the theme Challenges to teacher education in the Millennium organized by Govt. College of Education, Canal Road Jammu on 18-19th of April 2015
- 17. Presented a research paper entitled 'Reorienting Teacher excellence for quality teaching in the national seminar on the theme Paradigm shift in Teacher Education organized by Department of Education, University of Jammu, Jammu on March 16, 2016

- **18.** Attended a national conference on the theme Role of Mathematics and computer application in the advancement of Physics organized by Department of Physics, Govt. Degree college Kathua on 26 -27th of February, 2016
- **19.** Presented a research paper entitled 'Prioritizing high quality teacher training in present education system in the national seminar on the theme 'New Education Policy: Issues and Challenges organized by the Department of Education, Govt. Degree College Kathua in collaboration with IQAC Govt. Degree College Kathua on 30th of January,2016
- **20.** Chaired and presented a research paper entitled "A study of mental health of adolescents belonging to different social categories" in the national seminar on Education of disadvantaged groups organized by IQAC, Rajiv Gandhi College of Education Kathua in collaboration with DIQA University of Jammu, Jammu on 14th of May,2016
- **21.** Presented a research paper entitled 'Student and teacher feedback mechanism for quality excellence in higher education" in the two day national seminar NAAC sponsored on the theme Quality culture in higher education-The road ahead organized by Govt.PG College for Women Gandhi Nagar, Jammu on 25-26th of October,2016
- **22.** Presented a research paper entitled "Innovative practices in classroom Management" in the national seminar on the theme "Innovative Curriculum Development practices in teacher education organized by the Department of Education, University of Jammu on 17th of February, 2017
- **23.** Presented a research paper entitled "Reforming school education system" in the national seminar on the theme "New Education Policy: Reflections on school education organized by the Department of Educational studies, central University of Jammu in collaboration with ICSSR, North-Western Regional Centre on 27-28th of March,2017
- **24.** Presented a research paper entitled 'Reorienting teacher education towards implementation of CCE in the national seminar on the theme "New Education Policy in the context of India/Bharat organized by the Vivekananda College of Education Lakhanpur Kathua in collaboration with Shiksha Sanskriti Utthan Nayas New Delhi on 1st May.2017
- **25.** Presented a paper entitled "Role of ICT in teaching- learning process in the second national conference on "Role of mathematics and computer science I advancement of physics" organized by Department of Physics, Govt. Degree College Kathua J&K on 10th and 11th of November 2017
- **26.** Attended 8th annual international conference of the comparative education society of India on the theme-Criticality, Empathy and Welfare in Contemporary Educational Discourses held from 16-18 November 2017at P.G. Department of Education, University of Jammu J&K India
- 27. Presented a research paper entitled "Introduction of orientation guidance services in educational institutions" in the national conference on skill enhancement courses and employment generation" organized by department of Chemistry, Govt. Degree College Kathua. On December 19, 2017.
- **28.** Presented a research paper entitled "Developing inclusive classroom climate in schools" in the national seminar on the theme "Diversity and inclusive education in Indian scenario: Issues and, challenges and prospects "under UGC –SAP DRS (III) on 16th of february,2018 organized by department of education University of Jammu.
- **29.** Participated and presented a paper (poster) entitled "Application of ICT in the field of education in the national level seminar on science and technology for the unreached:

- Notions, Values and Applicability" organized by Govt. Degree College Samba J&K under the aegis of Indian Science Congress Association (ISCA) from April 20 to 21, 2018.
- **30.** Participated and presented a paper entitled "Inclusive Education culture in schools: Need of the hour in the International Conference on "Re-Envisioning Education: Challenges and Opportunities" held from 27th to 28th April,2018 organized by School of Education, Lovely Professional University Punjab.
- **31.** Participated and presented a research paper entitled "Preparing teachers for effective implementation of CCE" in the two day National Seminar on "Teacher Education: Emerging Issues and Challenges" organized by Department of Educational Studies, Central University under the aegis of School of Education, Pandit Madan Malviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching (PMMMNMTT) ON 4TH & 5TH October.2018.
- **32.** Successfully completed one day on line workshop on 20-May-2020 on the theme: Empowering Effective Scientific Research by harnessing the power of Web of Science and Managing references using endnote organized by Guru Nanak Dev University Amritsar, School of Education in collaboration with Clarivate Analytics
- **33.** Successfully attended three days FDP Webinar on "E-Learning: Tools for teaching &learning" held on 01 to 03 June 2020 organized by Department of Computer Sciences Govt. MAM PG College Jammu.
- **34.** Attended and participated in national webinar on "Creating Virtual Learning Environment" organized by Department of Education, Sri Guru Granth sahib World University Fatehpur Sahib Punjab on June5,2020
- **35.** Attended and participated in one day National Webinar on the theme: Ways leading to be visionary reformer" held on 15th June, 2020 organized by Lal Bahadur Shastri College of Education Rajbhag Kathua under the aegis of IQAC.
- **36.** Attended national webinar on "Holistic Mental& Emotional Well Being" organized conjointly by Psychological cum career counseling and placement cell, Higher education Department, Govt. of J&K AND Govt. College for Education Parade Ground Jammu on 30-07-2020
- **37.** Attended and participated in the international webinar on the theme: "United Nations Sustainable Development Goals and Covid-19 held on 21st, August, 2020 organized by Govt. Degree College Darhal in collaboration with EAST, Environment Advisory for sustainable Trust, Tamilnadu, India and Attitude Change International Darhal Malkan (Rajouri)
- **38.** Attended and participated in the national webinar on "Investor Awareness programme including mutual funds during and after Covid 19 "held on 12th of September, 2020 organized by GDC Samba in collaboration with BSE.
- **39.** Attended and Participated in one national Webinar on National Education Policy-2020 in perspective of Gandhiji's vision " on 14th of October,2020 organized by Lal Bahadur College of Education Rajbhag Kathua in collaboration with Government Degree College Samba

F. ORGANIZATION OF EVENTS

- 1. As co-convener, organized a seminar on the theme. Higher education in J&K: Challenges and perspectives" 2013.
- 2. As co-convener, organized a seminar on the Environmental education: The new Frontiers" 2014.
- 3. As convener, organized one seminar on the theme "New Education Policy: Issues and Challenges" in the year 2016.
- 4. Organized two classroom seminars on the "population education" and" girl education" in class B.A. semester 3rd in the year 2017.
- 5. As a member of organizing committee, played a proactive role in organizing two days the national level seminar on science and technology for the unreached: Notions, Values and Applicability" organized by Govt. Degree College Samba J&K under the aegis of Indian Science Congress Association (ISCA) from April 20 to 21,2018.
- 6. As a member of organizing committee, organized a Parent-Teacher Meet on 29-05-2018 organized by Internal Quality Assurance Cell GDC Samba.
- 7. Organised one national Webinar on National Education Policy-2020 in perspective of Gandhiji's vision "on 14th of October,2020 organised by Lal Bahadur College of Education Rajbhag Kathua in collaboration with Government Degree College Samba
- 8. Organized a national webinar on the theme: Finanacial Literacy and digital Banking on 16-06-2021 organized by Career Counseling Cell,GDC Samba in collaboration with RBI, Jammu
- 9. As a member of organizing committee, organized a Parent-Teacher Meet on March, 2021 organized by Internal Quality Assurance Cell GDC Samba.
- 10. Organized a number of awareness programmes in GDC Samba,GDC Ghagwal,GDC Ramgarh and GDC Purmandal under Manodarpan Initiative of GOI under career counseling cell, psychological counseling cell and placement cell.
- 11. Organized a number of e-counselling sessions for the college students in collaboration with District Employment and counseling centre Samba.
- 12. Organized a workshop through DIC Samba on the theme Self Employment Opportunities. General Manager, DIC was the resource person.
- 13. Worked as District Coordinator, Manodarpan and coordinated a no. of programmes and activities in all colleges of district Samba

G. ORIENTATION/REFRESHER COURSES ATTENDED

- 1. Attended UGC Sponsored General Orientation course w.e.f. 11-01-2011 to 09-02-2011 organized by UGC Academic staff College University of Jammu with grade A.
- 2. Attended UGC Sponsored three week refresher course in education w.e.f. 09-06-2014 to 28- 06-2014 organized by UGC Academic staff College University of Kashmir with grade A.
- 3. Attended UGC Sponsored three week refresher course in Human Rights w.e.f. 06-12-2016 to 27-12-2016 organized by UGC Human Resource Development Centre University of Jammu with grade A.
- 4. Attended UGC Sponsored three week refresher course in teacher education w.e.f 20-11-2017 to 13-12-2017 organized by UGC Human Resource Development Centre University of Jammu with grade A.

- 5. Attended four days First Aid Training course organized under ST. JOHN ABMULANCE (INDIA) w.e.f 23-11-2017 to 27-11-2017
- 6. Participated in the Massive Open Online Course (MOOC) on LIFE SKILLS FOR ENGINEERS (LEVEL-1) offered jointly by the Commonwealth Educational Media Centre for Asia (CEMCA) AND University of Hyderabad (UOH) From May 15 to June 28,2018 through www.lifeskillsmooc.in.
- 7. Participated in the NPTEL Awareness Workshop conducted by Indian Institute of Technology Kanpur at central University of Jammu on 03-12-2108
- 8. Attended two week Refresher Course in Disaster Management (ID) from 03-01-2020 to 17-01-2020 organized by UGC Human Resource Development Centre, University of Jammu, Jammu

H. RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS

- 1. Published a research paper entitled "A study of extravertive and neuroticism tendencies of popular, neglected and rejected adolescents belonging to different localities" in the journal of educational research and extension published by Sri Ramkrishna Mission Vidyalaya College of Education Coimbatore with ISSN 0973-6190
- 2. Published a research paper entitled "A study of security-insecurity feelings of popular, neglected and rejected adolescents" in the journal of education and psychology published by Sardar Patel University Vallabh Vidyanagar India with ISSN 0022-0590
- 3. Published a research paper entitled **"Problems of adolescents belonging to different sociometric groups: Critical study"** in the journal school education published by Punjab school education Board, Vidhya Bhawan Sahibzada Ajit Nagar Mohali with registration No/28392/75
- 4.Published a research paper entitled "Socio-economic backgrounds of adolescents belonging to different sociometric groups" in the Asian Journal of Psychology and Education published by Agra Psychological Research cell Tiwari Kothi Belanganj, Agra with registration No.1/76/NT
- 5. Published an abstract of research entitled "Psycho-social correlates of adolescents belonging to different sociometric groups: Critical study" in Indian Educational Abstracts published by NCERT New Delhi with ISSN 0972-5652
- 6. Published a research paper entitled "Roles of teacher education institutions for quality excellence in present context" in scholar's Quest: Journal of educational research published by Kshatriya College of Education, Indore Kangra with ISSN: 2395-0633
- 7.Published a research paper entitled "Temperament of Adolescents belonging to different Sociometric groups" in a peer reviewed referred journal –MANGLAM with ISSN-0976-8149 UGC approved journal No.48216 with impact factor 2.119
- 8. Published a research paper entitled "**Professional Commitment of Teacher Educators serving in Private B.ED. Colleges of district Kathua (J&K)**" in Peer Reviewed multidisciplinary International Journal "Srinkhla Ek Shodhparak Vaicharik Patrika with ISSN (p):2321-290x ISSN(E) 2349-980X

- 9. Published a research paper entitled "Study Habits of Pupil-Teachers studying in B.ED. Colleges of district Kathua, J&K" in Peer Reviewed/Referred multi-disciplinary International Journal "Remarking: An Analisation with ISSN (p):2394-0344 ISSN(E) 2455-817
- 10. Published a research paper entitled "A study of temperament of school going adolescents belonging to different Sociometric groups" in Peer Reviewed multi-disciplinary International Journal "IOSR Journal of Humanities and Social Science with ISSN (p):2279-0845 ISSN(E) 2279-837
- 11. Published a research paper entitled "Academic Achievement of adolescents belonging to different sociometric groups: A comparative Analysis" in the peer reviewed International Journal of Humanities and social science Invention (IJHSSI) with e-ISSN: 2319-7722 p-ISSN:2319-7714
- 12.Published a research paper entitled "Attitude of Adolescent students towards Environmental Education" in Peer Reviewed/Referred multi-disciplinary International Journal "Remarking: An Analisation with ISSN (p):2394-0344 ISSN(E) 2455-817
- 13. Published a research paper entitled "A study of Teacher Effectiveness of teachers serving in Government schools" in Peer Reviewed multi-disciplinary International Journal "Srinkhla Ek Shodhparak Vaicharik Patrika with ISSN (p):2321-290x ISSN(E) 2349-980X
- 14.Published a research paper entitled "Test Anxiety of Adolescents in relation to Academic Streams" in Peer Reviewed multi-disciplinary International Journal "IOSR Journal of Humanities and Social Science with ISSN (p):2279-0845 ISSN(E) 2279-837
- 15. Published a research paper entitled "Achievement Motivation of XII class students studying in Different academic streams: critical study" in the peer reviewed International Journal of Humanities and social science Invention (IJHSSI) with e-ISSN: 2319-7722 p-ISSN:2319-7714
- 16.Published a research paper entitled "A study of emotional intelligence of adolescents studying in various Government and private schools" in a multidisciplinary international peer reviewed/referred journal-Education plus of APH Publishing Corporation, vol-IX No.02 ISSN 2277-2405 SPECIAL ISSUE 2018 UGC NO.64522
- 17. Published a research paper entitled "A study of Adjustment among the adolescents of Nuclear and joint families" in a multi-disciplinary international peer reviewed /refereed journal -Edu care vol. IX Number-6 with ISSN 2319-5282 JAN-DEC-2020 Issue.
- 18.Published a research paper entitled "A study of problem-solving ability of adolescent students studying in Government and private schools" in a multi-disciplinary international peer reviewed /refereed journal -Excellence in Education vol. XI Number-4 with ISSN 2320-7019 JAN-2022 Issue.
- 19. Published a research paper entitled "A study of Anxiety and academic anxiety among adolescents studying in different Government and private schools" in a multi-disciplinary

international peer reviewed journal -**Education and Development** vol. XII Number-3 with ISSN 2320-3684 JAN-DEC-2023 Issue.

I.BOOK PUBLICATIONS

- 1. Published a book entitled "An introductory Approach to Education" for class XI published by N.R.Books International Pacca Danga Jammu with ISBN: 978-93-81768-27-3 in the year 2015
- 2. Published a book entitled "A Secondary Approach to Education" for class XII published by N.R.Books International Pacca Danga Jammu with ISBN:978-93-81768-29-7 in the year 2015
- 3. Published a book entitled **"Basic Approach to Education"** for class B.A. Part-1st published by N.R.Books International Pacca Danga Jammu with ISBN: 978-93-81768-11-2 in the year 2014
- 4. Published a book entitled "An Advanced Approach to Education" for class B.A.par-2nd published by N.R.Books International Pacca Danga Jammu with ISBN:978-93-81768-13-6 in the year 2014
- 5. Published a book entitled "**Principles and Development of Education**" for class B.A. Part-3rd published by N.R.Books International Pacca Danga Jammu with ISBN:978-93-81768-15-0 in the year 2014.
- 6. Published a book entitled **"Foundation of Education"** for class B.Ed. published by N.R.Books International Pacca Danga Jammu with ISBN:978-93-81768-17-4 in the year 2014
- 7. Published a book entitled "Education and society" for class B.A. semester-1st published by N.R.Books International Pacca Danga Jammu with ISBN:978-93-81768-66-2 in the year 2017
- 8. Published a book entitled "**Educational Psychology and statistics**" for class B.A. semester-2nd published by N.R.Books International Pacca Danga Jammu with ISBN:978-93-81768-77-8 in the year 2017.
- 9. Published a book entitled **"Education in Modern India**" for class B.A. semester-3rd published by N.R.Books International Pacca Danga Jammu with ISBN:978-93-81768-47-1 in the year 2016.
- 10. Published a book entitled "Advanced Educational Psychology and statistics" for class B.A. semester-4th published by N.R.Books International Pacca Danga Jammu with ISBN:978-03-81768-53-2 in the year 2016
- 11. Published a book entitled "**Principles of Education**" for class B.A. semester-5th published by N.R.Books International Pacca Danga Jammu with ISBN:978-93-81768-68-6 in the year 2017.

- 12. Published a book entitled "**Development of Education in India**" for class B.A. semester-6th published by N.R.Books International Pacca Danga Jammu with ISBN:978-93-81768-75-4 in the year 2017
- 13. Published a lesson entitled "Adolescence stage: A period of Stress and Strain" in the book Entitled "Education and its various aspects" published by Twenty First Century Publications Patiala Punjab with ISBN:978-93-85446-00-9 in the year 2015
- 14. Published a book entitled "Guidance and Counselling" for the class BA Semester-3rd as a skill enhancement course of CBCS pattern published by N.R.Books International Jammu with ISBN 978-93-81768-89-1 in the year 2017
- 15. Published a book entitled "**Education in Modern India** "(new edition) for class BA SEMESTER-3RD as core course in CBCS system, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN 978-93-81768-93-9 in the year 2017.
- 16. Published a book entitled "Psychological foundations of education "for class BA SEMESTER-4th as core course in CBCS system, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN 978-93-81768-94-6 in the year 2018.
- 17. Published a book entitled "**Methodology of teaching-learning process**" for class BA SEMESTER-4th as core skill enhancement course in CBCS system, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-87794-00-9 in the year 2018.
- 18. Published a book entitled "**Education and Society** "for class BA Semester-1st as core course in CBCS system, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-87794-06-1 in the year 2018.
- 19. Published a book entitled "Basics of Education "for class BA SEMESTER-5th as Generic course in CBCS system, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-87794-02-3 in the year 2018.
- 20. Published a book entitled "Principles and Issues of Education" (new edition) for class BA SEMESTER-5th as Discipline Specific Elective course in CBCS system, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-87794 in the year 2018.
- 21. Published a book entitled "Special Education "for class BA Semester-3rd as Skill Enhancement Elective course in CBCS system, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-87794-06-1 in the year 2018.
- 22. Published a lesson entitled "Role of Science in the upliftment of persons with disabilities" in the book entitled "Scientific rationality and socio-cultural changes "Publications Neel Kamal Prakashan, Subash Park, Shadhra, Delhi with ISBN:81-88962-75-9 in the year 2017.
- 23. Published a lesson entitled "TAJESAVI EVAM YASHSAVI CHINTAK: PANDIT DINDAYAL UPADHYAY" in the book Entitled "PANDIT DINDAYAL UPADHYAY: EKATAMAK MANAV DARSHAN- VIVIDH AYAAM" published by Central University of Himachal Pradesh, Daramshala with ISBN:978-81-7975-940-0 in the year 2017.
- 24. Published a book entitled "Educational Psychology and Statistics" (new edition) as core course, CBCS for the class B.A. semester-2nd, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN: ISBN:978-93-87794-32-0 in the year 2019
- 25. Published a book entitled "**Development of Educational system in India**" (new edition) as core course, CBCS for the class B.A. semester-6th, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-81768-75-4 in the year 2019 in the year 2019

- 26. Published a book entitled "Fundamentals of education" as Generic course, CBCS for the class B.A. semester-6th, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-87794-42-9 in the year 2019
- 27. Published a book entitled "Statistics in education" as skill enhancement Course, CBCS for the class B.A. semester-6th, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-87794-38-2 in the year 2019

BOOKS UNDER NEP-2020

- 1.Published a book entitled "Foundations and Basics of Education" as major and minor Course, CBCS for the class FYUGP(NEP-2020) semester-1st, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-95822-08-4 in the year 2022
- 2.Published a book entitled "Introduction to Education" as multidisciplinary Course, CBCS for the class FYUGP(NEP-2020) semester-1st, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-95822-15-2 in the year 2022
- 3. Published a book entitled "Psychological and Statistical Bases of Education" as major and minor Course, CBCS for the class FYUGP(NEP-2020) semester-2nd, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-95822-24-4 in the year 2023
- 4. Published a book entitled "Advanced Educational Psychology" as major and minor Course, CBCS for the class FYUGP(NEP-2020) semester-3rd, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-95822-24-4 in the year 2023
- 5. Published a book entitled "Education in modern India" as major and minor Course, CBCS for the class FYUGP(NEP-2020) semester-3rd, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-95822-24-4 in the year 2023.
- 6. Published a book entitled "Introduction to education" as multidisciplinary Course, CBCS for the class FYUGP(NEP-2020) semester-3rd, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-95822-24-4 in the year 2023
- 7. Published a book entitled "Sociological perspectives of education" as major and minor Course, CBCS for the class FYUGP(NEP-2020) semester-4th, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-95822-93-0 in the year 2024
- 8. Published a book entitled **"Educational Technology"** as major Course, CBCS for the class FYUGP(NEP-2020) semester-4th, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-95822-86-2 in the year 2024
- 9. Published a book entitled "Educational measurement and evaluation" as major Course, CBCS for the class FYUGP(NEP-2020) semester-4th, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-95822-80-0 in the year 2024
- 10. Published a book entitled **"Equitable and inclusive education"** as major Course, CBCS for the class FYUGP(NEP-2020) semester-4th, N.R. Books International Jammu with ISBN:978-93-95822-84-8 in the year 2024

J. PUBLICATION WORK IN THE NEWSPAPERS

Articles published

- 1. Quality concerns of primary education
- 2. Need of health education in elementary schools
- 3. Environmental impact of over population
- 4. Monitoring and evaluation of elementary education
- 5. Role of Community in school management
- 6. Influence of media in modern society
- 7. Education for human rights
- 8. Science, technology and society
- 9. Hazards of nuclear weapons
- 10. Globalization and its impact on poverty
- 11. Abortion scenario and politics in India
- 12. Computers changed our lives
- 13. Value education in schools
- 14. Learning environment in schools
- 15. Training needs of teachers
- 16. Scientific knowledge on health
- 17. Empowering women through education
- 18. Cyber crimes
- 19. Role of DIET in present scenario
- 20. Save the girl child
- 21. Stop domestic violence
- 22. Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan-a boon to education
- 23. Aids awareness
- 24. Environmental auditing

K. MEMBERSHIP OF SOCIETIES/ORGANIZATIONS

Member of following organizations:

- All India Association for Educational Research (AIAER),2011
- All India Council for Teacher Education (AICTE),2017
- Comparative Education Society of India (CESI) ,2017

• Indian Red Cross Society (IRCS).2017

L.AWARDS AND HONOURS

- 1. Received NATIONAL INTEGRATION AWARD (YOUTH TALENT-2018 from Himotkarsh Parishad, a leading organization of northern India in a grand ceremony held in Una district of Himachal Pradesh. The award was presented by Himachal Pradesh Rural Development, Panchyat Raj, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Minister Sh. Virinder Kanwar and BJP State President Sh. Satpal Singh Sitti
- 2. Conferred with **THE GLORY OF INDIA** (Gold Medalist) award 2018 by Best Citizen Publishing House, the world's most leading Biographical Specialists.
- 3. Honored by **Samba Social Club Samba** for the literary work in the form of books in the subject of Education for the students at various levels of Education on 26-12-2018
- 4. Honored with certificate in recognition of the publication of Manuscript entitled "A study of Temperament of School Going Adolescents Belonging to Different Sociometric groups" published in IOSR Journal of Humanities and Social Science Vol.23, Issue 9, Ver.3, September,2018 published by International Organization of Scientific Research Community of Researchers

M.DISSERATAIONS / RRESEARCH WORK SUPERVISED:

S.NO.	YEAR	NO. DISSERTATIONS
1	2021	06
2	2019	07
3	2018	14
4	2017	22
5	2016	20
6	2015	35
7	2014	13
8	2013	17
	TOTAL	134

(YEAR-2021)

- 1. "A study of Emotional Intelligence of adolescents studying in various Govt. and Private schools" Gurleen Kour, M.A. Education enrolement 189351053
- 2. "A study of academic anxiety among adolescents studying in different High schools of tehsil Hiranagar of district Kathua".Palak Sharma, enrolment No.189352159
- 3. "Achievement Motivation of 10+2 students studying in different schools of district Jammu". Deepika Salaria enrolemnt No.189351157
- 4. "A study of Self Esteem among adolescents studying in High Schools of tehsil Hiranagar of district Kathua." Neha Sharma, enrolement No. 189350574
- 5. "A study of Problem Solving Ability of adolescents studying in Govt. and private schools of tehsil Bishnah of district jammu. Seema Devi, enrolement No.189351544

6. "A study of job satisfaction among teachers serving in Govt. and private schools of district Samba" Priya Sambyal. Enrolement No.189351014

(YEAR 2019)

- 1. "A study of teacher effectiveness of teachers serving in different high schools of district kathua". Vishal Malpotra, M.A in Education, enrolment No.178931775
- 2. "A study of academic achievement among adolescents belonging to different Sociometric groups". Neeru Sharma, M.A.in Education, enrolment No.184009820
- 3. "Attitude of adolescents students towards environmental education". Neha Dubey, M.A.in Education, enrolment No.184009759
- 4. "Study habits of adolescent students studying in different higher secondary schools of district Kathua" Priya Sharma, M.A. in Education, enrolment No.178931664
- 5. "A study of problem solving ability of adolescents studying different schools". Mamta devi, M.A.in Education, enrolment No. 167589891
- 6. A study of problem solving ability of adolescents studying different schools". Mamta devi, M.A.in Education, enrolment No.167589891
- 7. "A study of anxiety of adolescent students studying in different schools". Sadhna, M.A. in Education, enrolment No.166494018

(YEAR 2018)

- 1. "A study of job satisfaction among higher secondary school teachers of Jammu district". Shivangi Manhas, M.A. Education enrolment No: 125397041
- 2. "A study of Job satisfaction among female teachers serving in government primary schools of district samba." Bandhu Devi M.A. Education enrolment No. 155853656
- 3. "A study of test anxiety of adolescents studying in different academic streams". Shivali Jasrotia M.A.Education enrolment No: 161013740
- 4. "A study of emotional maturity among high school students'. Rita Devi M.A.Education,enrolment No:155841748 in the year 2018
- 5. "A study of self esteem of adolescents studying in different academic streams". Vishal Jasrotia, M.A. Education, enrolment No: 161012960
- 6. "A study of reasoning ability of adolescent students of arts and science streams" Namrata Singh. M.A. Education, enrolment No.125416410
- 7. "A study of Academic Anxiety among adolescents studying in different schools". Anuradha Rana, M.A. Education, enrolment No.167590144
- 8. "A study of Anxiety of Adolescents belonging to nuclear and joint families". Paryanka Kotwal M.ED. enrolment No.150602322
- 9. "A study of teacher effectiveness of teachers serving in elementary, secondary and higher secondary schools". Kamneet Kour, M.A. Education, enrolment No.167589845

- 10. "A study of achievement motivation of adolescents belonging to different localities".". Tania Charak, M.A. Education, enrolment No.167591454
- 11. "A study of self esteem of adolescents of different localities". Harneet Kour, M.A. Education, enrolment No.167589759.
- 12 "A study of test anxiety of adolescents belonging to nuclear and joint families". Manoj Sharma, M.A. Education, enrolment No.159967532.
- 13. "A study of socio-emotional problems of popular, average and rejected adolescents". Krishna Devi Sharma, M.A. Education, enrolment No.159967819
- 14. "Test anxiety of adolescents in relation to academic streams". Anu Radha, M.A. Education, enrolment No. 167590183

(YEAR 2017)

- 1. "A study of temperament of school going adolescents belonging to different sociometric groups" Simran Choudhary MA. Education, enrolment:155841730
- 2. "A study of adjustment among adolescents of different academic streams". Pooja Rani, MA. Education, enrolment No:155841493
- 3. "A study of social intelligence of adolescents studying in different streams". Manohar Lal, M.A Education enrolment No:140723325 in the year 2017.
- 4. "A study of academic achievement of unaccepted sociometric groups of students". Shalini Sambyal M.A.Education, enrolment No:155843773
- 5. "Attitude of Adolescents students towards Online Education". Monika Mahajan, M.A. Education enrolment No:150602211.
- 6 "A study of Academic anxiety of students studying in different academic streams". Usha Sharma M.A. Education, enrolment No: 140718774
- 7 "A study of educational problems of popular, average and rejected adolescents". Sonia Choudhary, M.A. Education, enrolment No: 140718047
- 8 "A study of adjustment among adolescents of nuclear and joint families". Anu, M.A. Education enrolment No:1610066279
- 9. "A study of professional commitment among teacher educators serving in ETT institutions of district Kathua". Rohini Bal M.ED, enrolment No:119173118
- 10.A study of vocational maturity among adolescent students studying in government and private schools". Sapna Devi M.A. Education, enrolement No:155835783
- 11. "A study of academic anxiety among adolescents studying in different academic streams". Bandana Choudhary, M.A Education, enrolment No:159723562

- 12. "A study of test anxiety of adolescents in relation to gender and academic streams". Preeti Sharma M.A. Education enrolement No:155843465
- 13 "A study of self esteem of adolescents of different academic streams". Jyoti Sharma,M.A.Education enrolment No:150610462
- 14. "A study of self confidence of adolescents of different localities". Priyanka, M.A. Education enrolment No: 155853140
- 15. "A study of reasoning ability of students of different localities." Sunila Sharma, M.A. Education, enrolment No: 140717170
- 16. "A study of achievement motivation of XI class students of different academic streams". Monika Chlaotra, M.A. Education, enrolement: 155853520
- 17. "A study of adjustment of Higher secondary school students of district samba." Shenam Khurana, M.A. Education, enrolment No:15585853316
- 18. "A study of vocational maturity among adolescents in relation to sex and locality". Monika Devi, M.A. Education, enrolment No:155843347
- 19. "A study of anxiety of adolescents belonging to different localities". Priyanka Slathia, M.A. Education, enrolment No:155853506
- 20. "Attitude of adolescent students towards environmental education". Sunita Devi, M.A. Education, enrolment No:150802164
- 21. "A study of self confidence among adolescents of nuclear and joint families." Gurmeet Kour, M.A. Education, enrolment No: 150602196
- 22. "A study of reasoning ability of adolescent students of government and private schools." Ruchika Mahajan, M.A. Education, enrolement: 155853434

(YEAR 2016)

- 1. "A study of teacher effectiveness of RET teachers serving in elementary schools of district Kathua." Nisha Devi MA Education, enrolment No:150612513
- 2. "A study of Academic Anxiety of adolescents belonging to different localities." Neena Devi, M.ED, enrolment No:119046344
- 3. "A comparative study of RET and RRET teachers in relation to teacher effectiveness." Anuradha, MA Education, enrolment No:145844002
- 4. "A study of Job Satisfaction of female teachers serving in private schools of tehsil Akhnoor of District jammu." Kirti Devi, MA Education, enrolment No:145849904
- 5. "A study of reasoning ability of adolescents belonging to different social categories." Ritu Devi,MED,Enrolement No:140729659
- 6. "A study of test anxiety of VIII class students studying in government and private schools of district Kathua." Jyoti Sharma, MED, enrolment No:119046265
- 7. "A study of sociometric groups of students in relation to academic achievement." Reena Devi,MA. Education, enrolment No:124573721

- 8. "A comparative study of problem solving ability of adolescents belonging to different localities of district samba". Pooja Gupta, MED, enrolment No:119107853
- 9. "A study of security-Insecurity feelings of neglected, rejected and isolate adolescents." Suresh Singh, M.A. Education, enrolment No:119051647
- 10. "A study of teacher effectiveness of teachers serving in government and private schools of Zone Sunderbani of District Rajouri." Deepika, MA Education, enrolment No: 145849904
- 11. "A study of security-insecurity feelings among adolescents belonging to different sociometric groups." Renu Bala, M.A. Education, enrolment No:140723318
- 12. "A study of self confidence of adolescents studying in different schools of tehsil Billawar." Rakesh Kumar, MA Education, enrolment No:135941550
- 13. "A study of self esteem of adolescents studying in government and private schools of district Kathua". Arti Pangotra, MA Education, enrolment No:145849209
- 14. "Reasoning ability of adolescent students belonging to different academic streams: A critical study. "Indumeet Kour,MA Education, enrolment No:145755633
- 15. "A study of problem solving ability of adolescents studying in government and private schools of district Kathua." Shabi Andotra, MA. Education, enrolment No:145817456
- 16. "Attitude of urban and rural locality parents towards girls education." Jyoti Sharma, MED, enrolment No:114050935
- 17. "Identification of learning disabilities among elementary school students of Kathua district." Rohini Sharma, MED, enrolment No:119066378
- 18. "A study of self esteem of students belonging to SC and ST catagories." Shilpi Jaral, MA Education, enrolment No:105625896
- 19. "A study of mental health of students of different academic streams." Deepika Pangotra, MA. Education, enrolment No:131726169
- 20. "A study of test anxiety of VIII class students studying in Government and private schools of district Kathua". Jyoti Sharma, MED, enrolment No.119046265

(YEAR 2015)

- 1. "Study of values among college students in district Kathua". Neeti Thakur, M.ED. enrolment No.119108000
- 2. "A study of personal problems of adolescents belonging to different sociometric groups". Mala Sharma, M.A. Education, enrolment No.135915760
- 3. "A study of achievement motivation of adolescents studying in government and private schools of district Jammu". Nisha Sharma, M.A. Education, enrolment No.119069524
- 4. "A study of self esteem of students belonging to different localities of district Kathua". Shikha Andotra, M.A. Education enrolment No.130729510
- 5. "A study of test anxiety of students of government and private schools of district Udhampur: A comparative study". Kumari Reena, MED, enrolment No.131902107
- 6. "A study of test anxiety of adolescents in relation to gender and academic streams". Nisha Bharti, MED, enrolment No.140729784

- 7. "Study habits of adolescents students of different academic streams:critical study". MANISHA Devi,M.A.Education, erolment No.130729502
- 8. "Aids awareness among adolescent students of government and private higher secondary schools of district Kathua: A critical Study." Raghvi Sharma, MED, enrolment No. 119028654
- 9. A study of socio-economic conditions of adolescents belonging to different sociometric groups". Meenakshi Kumari, M.A. Education, enrolemnt No. 130729390
- 10. "A study of self confidence among students studying in high schools of different localities". Seema Sharma, MED, enrolment No.119066392
- 11. "A study of anxiety and academic achievement of adolescents belonging to different social categories." Renu Sharma, MED, enrolment No.119129762
- 12. "A study of mental health and academic achievement od adolescents studying in government and private schools of district samba." Bhawana Slathia, M.A. Education, enrolemnt No.114052312
- 13. "A study of extraverive feelings of rejected and isolate students". Shivani Jamwal, M.A.Education, enrolment No. 131731920
- 14. "Job satisfaction of teachers working in primary schools located in urban nd rural localities: A comparative study of District Kathua." Anuradha, MED, enrolment No.119021669
- 15. "A study of extravertive tendencies of neglected,rejected and isolate adolescents studying in different schools" Richa Gupta, M.A. Education, enrolemnt No. 124513661
- 16. "Reasoning ability of XII class students of different academic streams: A Comparative study." RAKESH Khajuria, MED, enrolemnt No.114144833
- 17. "A study of neurotic feelings of rejected and isolate students." Manjil Sharma, M.A. Education, enrolment No.131609475
- 18. "Study habits of adolescents students of different localities: A critical Study". Manju Kumari, M.A. Education, enrolment No.30729645
- 19. "Job satisfaction of RET teachers serving in government schools of district samba." Sapna Manhas, M.A.Education, enrolment No. 135941307
- 20. "Job satisfaction of teachers serving in private schools of district Kathua." Rekha Devi, M.A. Education, enrolment No.130729455
- 21. "A study of achievement motivation of gaddi, bakarwal and gujjar students of district kathua of J&K state." Meenu Sharma, M.A. Education, enrolment No.119069341
- 22. "Teacher effectiveness of teachers serving in private schools of district Kathua". Suman Bala, M.A. Education, enrolment No.130729494
- 23. "Teacher effectiveness of RET teachers serving in government schools of District Samba". Sushant Sambyal, M.A. Education, enrolment No.135941339

- 24. "Problems of adolescents belonging to different sociometric groups: A critical study.: Sangeeta Choudhary, MED, enrolment No.114055490
- 25." A study of self confidence and adjustment of higher secondary school students of district Kathua." Preeti Khajuria, M.A. Education, enrolment No.119021716
- 26. "Attitude of college students towards internal assessment", Seema Saini, MED, enrolment No.112195375
- 27. "A study of academic achievement of rejected and isolate students". Mamta Sambyal, M.A. Education, enrolment No.131609530
- 28. "Test anxiety of adolescents belonging to different localities: A critical study." Puneet Kour, M.A. Education, enrolment No.119069477
- 29. "Job satisfaction of teachers serving in govt. elementary and secondary schools of district Anantnag: A comparative Study". Suresh Kumar, M.A. Education, enrolment No.135951505
- 30. "A study of test anxiety of adolescents studying in arts and science streams". Aruna Rani, M.A Education, enrolment No.110349223
- 31. "A study of problem solving ability of adolescents belonging to urban and rural localities of district Kathua". Anita Devi, M.A. Education, enrolment No.135933048
- 32. "A study of social intelligence and academic achievement of adolescents studying in school of different localities." Subita Sharma, MED, enrolment No. No. No:119123200
- 33. "A comparative study of emotional intelligence of students studying in different academic streams". Pinki Sharma, M.A. Education, enrolment No.130729383
- 34. "A study of mental health of adolescents belonging to different localities of district samba". Nandisha Choudhary, MED, enrolment No.131628260
- 34. "A study of values among B.ED. students". Rakesh Kumar, MED, enrolment No.116292731
- 35. "A study of family problems of adolescents belonging to different sociometric groups". Poonam Sharma, M.A. Education, enrolment No.135915752

(YEAR 2014)

- 1. "Study habits of 12th class students studying in government and private higher secondary schools of district Kathua." Pooja Devi, M.A. Education, enrolment No.114086606
- 2. "A study of extravertive behavior of popular, neglected and rejected adolescents: critical study" Surekha Devi, M.A. Education, enrolment No.119028353
- 3. "Socio-economic conditions of popular, neglected and rejected adolescents belonging to urba and rural localities: A comparative study" Sohan Lal, M.A. Education, enrolment No.119027312
- 4. "A comparative study of mental health of adolescents belonging to different social categories" Neeru Sharma, M.A. Education, enrolment No.124538007

- 5. "Self esteem of adolescents of different localities of tehsil Bilawar". Jaswant Singh, M.A. Education, enrolemnt No.119075266
- 6. "A comparative study of academic achievement of popular, neglected and rejected students studying in X class". Annu, MED, enrolment No.114080945
- 7. "A study of job satisfaction of lady teachers serving in government schools located in different localities". Archana Rajput, MED, enrolment No. No.119125020
- 8. "An investigation in urgency of reforming teacher education-a study of Kathua district of J&K state". Sheetal Sharma, MED, enrolment No.105625963
- 9. "A comparative study of academic achievement of orphan and non-orphan students of district Kathua". Vidhi Andotra, M.A. Education, enrolment No.102335853
- 10. "Attitude of XII class students towards online education". Kuldeep Kumar, M.A. Education, enrolment No.119075259
- 11. "Neurotic behavior of popular,neglected and rejected adolescents:critical study".Rashmi Sharma,M.A.Education,enrolment No.114131267
- 12. "Attitude of college students toward environmental education". Rimpy Devi,M.A. Education, enrolment No.094513138
- 13. "A study of test anxiety of the students of higher secondary schools in relation to gender and academic streams" Romi Khadyal, MED, enrolment No.119024689

(YEAR 2013)

- 1. "Acdemic Anxiety of adolescents studying in various government and private schools". Meenu Sharma, M.A.education, enrolement No. 105625917
- 2. "A comparative study of self concept of adolescent boys and girls studying in schools located in urban and rural localities of district Kathua". Meena Rani, M.ED. enrolment No.105626056
- 3. "A study of emotional intelligence of adolescents studying in various govt. nd private schools of district samba." Ashwani Kumar, M.A. Education, enrolment No.100087303
- 4. "Attitude of college students towards internal assessment". Sapna Jasrotia, M.A. Education , enrolment No.114163145
- 5. "Attitude of rural parents towards the girls education" Mamta Chib, M.ED. enrolemnt No.119023609
- 6. "Attitude of PG Students of IGNOU towards online education". Suresh Kumar, M.A. Education, enrolment No.100087287
- 7. "A study of family climate and educational aspirations among the adolescents studying in various government and private schools". Sonia Mansotra, M.ED. enrolment No.119123191
- 8. "A study of extravertive tendencies of neglected, rejected and isolated adolescents studying in different schools". Reeta Devi, M.A. Education, enrolment No.105625870
- 9. "Attitude of adolescents towards AIDS". Pankaj Kumar, M.A. Education, enrolment No.110349406

- 10. "Attitude towards media among government and private school teachers." Randeep Choudhary, M.ED, enrolment No.114162150
- 11. "A study of intelligence of adolescents studying in various government and private schools of district Kathua". Sarita Saini, MED, enrolment No.105626066
- 12. "Teacher effectiveness of government and private school teachers". Devi Rani, MED, enrolemnt No.114162143
- 13.A comparative study of achievement motivation of adolescents belonging to different localities". Rayan Kumar, M.A. Education, enrolment No.100087302
- 14. "Professional commitment of teacher educators serving in various private B.ED. Colleges of district Kathua". Neena salaria, MED, enrolment No.119024893
- 15. "A study of reasoning ability of adolescents studying in various government and private schools of district Kathua." Vikas Rasotra, MED, enrolment No.119046534
- 16. "Achievement motivation of XII class students belonging to different academic streams: critical study." Sonika Sharma, M.A. Education, enrolment No.119094051
- 17. "A study of academic anxiety of students belonging to different localities". Pinki Devi, MED, enrolment No.114054316

N. EXTENSION WORK/COMMUNITY SERVICES

- 1. Worked as NSS Programme officer of one NSS unit of the college at
- a. Govt. Degree College Samba: 1 year
- b. Govt. Degree College Kathua: 3 years
- 2. Remained member of Women study centre at Govt. Degree College Kathua and organized a number of community awareness programmes.
- 3. Adopted a village namely PENTHI (Samba) for its overall development.

Dr. Ram Singh Associate Professor in Education Govt. Degree College Kathua